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MEMORANDUM

TO: Division of Central Purchgsing
FROM: W

Geoff&gd, Acting Director
Division of Parks and Recreation

RE: 2015 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant

DATE: March 19, 2015

The Division of Parks and Recreation would like to submit an application for the 2015 Land and
Water Conservation Fund Grant. They would like to apply for upgrades to Masterson Station
Playground which was built in 2010. The playground was fully compliant with the Americans with
Disabilities Act requirements when constructed, but in 2012, additional requirements went into
effect which now leaves the playground non-compliant.

Rather than allow the popular facility to remain non-compliant for the remainder of its life cycle, the
Division would like to upgrade it so there is at least one fully compliant playground on the north side
of Fayette County. To achieve this, the following is needed:

Additional Play Equipment $ 50,000
Site Work to prepare for new surfacing $ 22,000
Poured in Place Surfacing (6,100 sq. ft.) $ 67,100
Add 4 benches $ 4,800
Add landscaping $ 3.000

Total $146,900

The LWCF grant is a 50/50 match, therefore the Division requests $73,450 matching funds if the
grant application is successful.
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